
From: ICANN-No Reply  

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 3:07 AM 

To: me@warrenbolton.com 

Subject: Case 01015905 Has Been Closed 

Dear Warren Bolton, 

Thank you for submitting a complaint to ICANN Contractual Compliance. ICANN has reviewed and 

closed your complaint because: 

Your complaint is incomplete or too broad (i.e., it lacks sufficient detail or specificity) and does not 

state grounds of noncompliance with ICANN's agreements or policies. If you have reason to believe 

that a specific registrar or registry operator may be in breach of the Registrar Accreditation 

Agreement, Registry Agreement or any of ICANN's policies, please submit a new complaint and 

provide a detailed explanation. 

Please note that responses to closed cases are not monitored. Therefore, if you require future 

assistance or have any questions regarding this case that is being closed, please email 

compliance@icann.org. If you have a new complaint, please submit it at 

http://www.icann.org/resources/compliance/complaints. 

ICANN is requesting your feedback on this closed complaint. To begin this optional survey, please 

click here. 

Sincerely, 

ICANN Contractual Compliance 

############################################ 

 

Original Complaint: 

REPORTED REGISTRAR OR RESELLER Reseller =  Godaddy.com; Registrar = radixregistry.com 

DESCRIPTION 

See  http://www.warrenbolton.com/icann/admin/iccan_complaint.htm 

############################################ 
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